MT. DIABLO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2010 Measure C
1480 Gasoline Alley
Concord, California 945210
(925) 682-8000

2010 MEASURE C

MEMORANDUM
Date: October 24, 2018
TO: Jennifer Woodhall, Lead Buyer, Purchasing
FROM: Melanie Koslow, Assistant Director, M&O
RE: BID# 1802

This is to advise your office that Hung Construction Builders. Inc. has completed all work
contemplated under Bid #1802 according to the District’s Drawings and Specifications. Please
take steps to process this for Board action on November 5. 2018

The final contract price is: $604.266.29

1. There is one change order on this contract.
a. FCO 1802-001 $12,066.29

2. The funding source for this project was 2010 Measure C.

If you have any additional questions concerning the completion of this project, please contact me
at extension 3815

Signed

MR

Melanie Koslow

c.c. R.Jackson, MDUSD
J. Willford, MDUSD
J. Richardson, MDUSD
M. Hill, MDUSD
File

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER FAX (925)827-1138



